



BHARTI SHANDILYA

An efficient media professional with more than 9 years of experience with the proven knowledge of communication, advocacy, documentation, media education and film making. A mass communication gold medalist and award winning documentary film maker with out of the box working behavior.



bs.dreams07@gmail.com



+91-9650215023



New Delhi, India

SKILLS

- Team Player
- Film Maker
- Photographer
- Event Management
- Strong Opinion
- Creative Creature
- AV Editor
- Artist
- Media Researcher
- Educator

LANGUAGE

- English: Efficient
- Hindi: Efficient
- French: Beginner
- Few Regional Language: Good

FREELANCE EXPERIENCE

- Feature Writer
- Reporter and Editor
- Radio Presenter
- Content Writer
- Film Critic/Reviewer

WORK EXPERIENCE

Assistant Professor (Film, Production and Social Media)

Department of Journalism, Kalindi College, University of Delhi
20/1/2020 to Present

- Taking Lectures on Documentary Production, New Media and Media Research

Lecturer

Delhi School of Journalism, University of Delhi
3/1/2019 to 19/1/2020

- Taking Lectures on New Media, Mass Comm., Journalism, Media Theories
- Giving workshops and seminar on media reporting, development communication

Project Associate (Advocacy, Communication, Documentation)

Centre for Early Childhood Education and Development (CECED), Ambedkar University Delhi
16/8/2018 to 30/6/2019

- Leading the Communication Department
- In Charge of all Publications, Public Relation, Advocacy, Documentation, Website, and Social Media of the Centre.

Research Assistant (Production, Editing, Photography)

Center for Community Knowledge, Ambedkar University Delhi
11/4/2015 to 11/6/2017

- In-house Documentation In-Charge, Production Manager, Event Coordinator, Editor, Photographer and Designer.
- Dealing hand of all communication activities and social media promotion.

Assistant Creative Head (Media and Production)

Phinixx Media Production (Mumbai)
01/9/2013 to 20/3/2015

- Developing Ideas, Writing Scripts, Assisting in making Corporate Videos & Short Films

Senior Research Fellow (Journalism)

Central Council for Research in Ayurvedic Sciences (CCRAS), Ministry of AYUSH
11/9/2012 to 08/8/2013

- Designing & Editing work of Research Journal's & Publicity Materials.
- Digitization of Journals and Managing the Website.

Research Assistant (PR & Communication)

Central Board of Secondary Education (CBSE), Ministry of HRD

- Designing, writing & Editing Publicity materials for the unit, Assisting in P.R. & Comm. Work

Trainee Sub Editor

NAYA INDIA (National Daily Newspaper)

- Reporting, Writing, Edit, Design Articles & Features

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

- **Post-Graduation
Diploma in Journalism**
- **Professional Diploma in
Multimedia Application**
- **Certificate in
Community Radio,
IGNOU (with
professional Training)**
- **Certificate in French
Language, DITTM,
Delhi**

PAPER PRESENTATION AND PUBLICATION

- **8 International
Conference Paper
Presentation**
- **6 National Seminar
and Conference
Paper/Poster
Presentation:**
- **7 Workshop and
Training Program
Participation**
- **1 Book Chapter
Publication**
- **1 Research Paper
Publication in Peer
Review Journal**

EDUCATION

Doctorate of Philosophy (Ph.D.), Journalism and Mass Communication

School of Journalism and New Media Studies (SOJNMS), IGNOU
Full Time/Regular Degree
Pursing (2017 onward)*

M.A. Journalism & Mass Communication (Gold Medalist)

School of Journalism and New Media Studies (SOJNMS), IGNOU
Full Time/Regular Degree
2009 to 2011

B.A. (H.) Journalism and Mass Communication

University of Delhi
Full Time/Regular Degree
2006 to 2009

AWARD, SCHOLARSHIP AND AFFILIATION

Gold Medalist

- Awarded Gold Medalist in Masters Studies (Journalism and Mass Communication) on University Level.

Award Winning Documentary Maker

- Won Third Prize for documentary named 'Pratikriya' in International Competition Category in India International Science Film Festival (IISF) (2018)

Scholarship Holder

- Excellence in Academics (MA Journalism and Mass Communication)

Doctoral Research Fellowship Holder

- "Savitri Bai Phule Fellowship for Women Scholars" for Mphil/Ph.D Students

UGC-NET

- Cleared UGC NET in Journalism and Mass Communication

Delhi University Ad-hoc Panel

- Impaneled in DU as English and Hindi Assistant Professor Ad-hoc List, Mass Comm.

Reference

Dr. OP Dewal, +91-9810124701

Director, School of Journalism and New Media Studies (SOJNMS), IGNOU

Relation: Ph.D. Supervisor and Professor , Email: opdewal@ignou.ac.in

Place: Delhi, India

Bharti Shandilya